
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

WINDOW AND DOOR REPLACEMENT AT
BANCROFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0124

Addendum No.1
Issued: April 22, 2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on April 22, 2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Pre-proposal Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Site Visit Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the site visit is attached.

Item #3

Clarifications:

1. None of the windows being replaced as part of this Project will require window screens.

2. Offerors will be required to salvage the existing window AC units in the windows and to
reinstall those units with the new windows. The Department will issue a detail regarding
reinstallation and structural supports by subsequent addendum. For each window in
which there is an existing window AC unit, the Contractor will be required to furnish (for
future installation by others) a permanent glazed sash to replace the aluminum panel once
the window AC unit is permanently removed.

Item #4

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by May 5, 2015 at 2:00 pm EST.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC
20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
WINDOW AND DOOR REPLACEMENT AT BANCROFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0124
Preproposal Conference

April 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1.
..-;- ,..-- a -

Name:~' M&J 10 Lpef._/
Company: C}, L Fal..d
Email Address:_--='---I-.....::......::.....!,;=->=:~~.....",_~~~==-=..:.....:....;:,___,_-=..I£...!.....L.-----,._
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Phone: ~6 / 9.3/ '39&0

Is your company a certified business e ter rise?
Type of services performed: ----""'""""------------""7""""1"""71,--_.---
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --+-~.#-L-LlI..",,;.....__--

Name: 10 t1 .e;z._~~ Phone: ~ /5t:.'J.. oo;J_ rJ,
Company:____"C::;_c-=-..;:<....=-----;O----;.------Jrt-Ir _

Email Address: rl1 ;2c'?6,N)\ ~ Cc.. - h..J \~cu-, UI-t'\.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES IT-- NO 0
Type of services performed: iJC ~torl't' ~~ / D,\\wr..11
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --Jj?:....!.n__t:~ ~:..:......_:,..__ _

3. Name: Phone: -J.D').'~ - \1~)
Company:-+.!>.....4-~~A+-.J......_l.L-!..~.,....:..::r.:=-.L~'+___!.---t---=--------
Email Address:' I.J\ CJ C> "'0 <:: 0 Y'r\.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES r-NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES43<- NO 0
Type of services performed: ___".CJ.._....::(_~lr-·"S>....li:......C;>:::....yf\.!..........:t)><...l_l__"""""",.-------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? tt \V'f'.-5;

NO 0

NO 0

2.

4. Name: fY/;1L/( Udf-{vvSol/V Phone: ;2t?2- 3 JY-51~/(
Company: ;;- J c. /.)V ,tQ(I':fv< ~
Email Address:m.I-<((..)1)Il4 •..£0..1//3./aC./)114./.CI)V.1h.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0-

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: (:Juu p(. -I W r ',1\/ c/o tvJ '

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ 4-->..<1'--/1,.....:.....:. _
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
WINDOW AND DOOR REPLACEMENT AT BANCROFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0124
Preproposal Conference

April 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: AL VAUGtN Phone: ;)_(/l) . 'Ilf.r83J8
Company: A fL __"2
Email Addre;:c:.vA-()6 ~,J®G ..vlAIl-' C4vt.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO er--
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: C IV s--;-/Lv "i. oJIV / G (.. I tv;)
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _?~tL:;_;_._'Y>__;;:G-:._- _

2. Name: LevIeS' ~ Phone: ~1./-3 160 -55?1"
Company: 01t.C~ CeiZ?
Email Address: LB//-.:::I!A @) t?//liit12(J:i21?, Cal(
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES!Q/ .,/NO 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

3. Name: M· ~(er\V\ M,'rLlr e-II Phone: _
Company: e~o 0 rD/-i p LLC.
Email Address:~ n.t."M (j(Q k t.M.'J hV--p . C 0 ~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESG NO 0
Type of services performed: A/p ~ C&t.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pc 1m c .

4. Name:---==...!.~+-L Phone: ? 11-6,@~...~
Company:----'-=:l;-'~~"'T-'=-_:7:"'----r---____..r---------
Email Address:-=L=.>::;;;....L--=::...L.:..=~=-'-'=-'~___,:_,:=-~ _
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

YES cr NO 0Is your company a certified busin~ss/enterp.riSe?
Type of services performed: __ y-l<.J_L..:a.==--~_.~ .----_

~~ CP ~ ~ c...e.la.r-Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION L1ST, PLEASE CHECK "NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
WINDOW AND DOOR REPLACEMENT AT BANCROFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0124
Preproposal Conference

April 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: C' ');y, ';"A? A-z--~ Phone: ZgQ.. -2. S' o8'tIL-
C ,........ '" I.·- /'"' I' I "ompany: IVc\ vy:....O.. c..~ ~rpt'Y? n--o.,'=.~
EmaiIAddre~s:($2~~~aJe~QGtyt.({KA.~!.Mt
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO !fl-

ls your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: ___;:,C=.:~=.::_::.::::..~-=--=' ~~~h"---"L"'''''~~,----:=-_--= _
Interested' biddi~giS a PI" me or a subcontractor? "3~ ~b 0..4.

Name: ' '-!:v. 1 Phone: 'Z- Y'o ,-11& .3t22.

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MailingList?YES.NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: \J I \4--0tJ M~\ Phone: {JJZ 604 1Z_~1
Compan~k\[ K tVl, S~\0L( DN
Email Address: __ ' -----,,,,c../

YES ~/ NO 0

YES f2( NO 0

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _b_(_\[_;_(...:.S.!...:ilD~I\I:___O)__'__ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? r t1; 10~

Name: 1k:E&20 Q~Ut-1A\z>'UA- Phone: ~2-!?2.C\-33rtp
Company: Gl t:\bU ~~T 9.Co~ Co1?.P
EmaIl Address:~ty~~'U:lit!. ~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES M
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: _JCo~~t-:lT12Ac::.:....:==-..::lo':::::'rt'..L· ..=.!R..=- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PR..\ N\E

NO 0

NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

WINDOW AND DOOR REPLACEMENT AT BANCROFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0124

Preproposal Conference
April 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: YQ",,; ,AJ.Q..S\ f\_'\ Phone: _g61 gtpq ~ ~SD
Company: C~dl!. MC~~ \oC_
Email Address: ~Q.;V\.: ~ ~e_M(_Mt!\ (~ \" L • (_~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Malling List? YES ~

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: W \A.~ ~bn1.l:.Jto.c-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ___.1?=4th~ _

Name: t/&(I-=fn±= Phone:·-ID3,_ ,qQl95') fV
Company:_----'-'{~::::.._.:_d........,,-{}..••..IDo.=.::::....lo... _:__----------
Email Address: Mfrid.1 O? ~W\ C)", ,("~""-

Have you registered for the Constant C'ontact EsMailing LIst? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES)q_
Type of services performed: H-\Sh ( ( ~rL6.v/'V(.4 ..
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 4AX?

NO 0

NO~

NO~

NO 0

3. Name: :5e\CtAI ~ :)kJ"'5.I'oVl Phone: 202- 32c..?~78Q g>
Company: {!J ) '1G S ~/(;; 7'/~~ t.IC~ ~ '1

Email Address: JY"'k'" me blkd 5L~...<(<a,t(tt u._+.,1<)(-1 Jo-t

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0/ NO ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES elf NO 0
Type of services performed: 6&1? 4 l r.-7 ,IfAe ·k,'l-;.:>
Interested in bidding as a ime or a subcontractor? ____;_{_)f-", ~-'--==- _

4. Name: jo2 .. b"Zf-lIs{
Company:_---->.--'--"7/-'-'-.::..::.:..r=-:'---:=-----'''""'''''--'''''''-'L..I:o::.....<.....'---J.:....::.-'=--_
Email Address: 2L1~- (0

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: ,:r~ G~,d,t>J

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _La..:..:"£.~//;YJ"-'-'-t~ _

Page_of_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0124

WINDOW AND DOOR REPLACEMENT AT BANCROFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Preproposal Conference
April 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: f(lar\( W-:1±.~"O+{ Phone:/Q,... 3<81- Cf/S I
Company: L.\ '.;5;1:
Email Address:j'lIl ltV ±tho£( Q uJS'i {\)C.l. 5a ..(..(?W'

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterpri e? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: -fi..L)~ _N_,-,,~,-,ll""'Y\"--"-_=- ----;:-_-r7"~

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SvP Go lV~lNc::rtt)t(_,

1.

Name/)~",\ HA 1\.1 Phone:;1D'd a14 dTbl
Comp~ l-tl2~~
Email Address: ChCLh @ bQ)Yh. , C0r'h
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MailingList?YESE:(.NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: ca~)';{;"P-I4) ~ ~l LV-' i I
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ____LY'l2-",,-,-1 '-.:.:•• .,3,,£"'-- _

2.

3. Name: <3ttE<= 7t,..,.,,,,, J Phone: 1i.94-~~~4="~
Company: /(A~ CAl

Email Address:~(.t..~k.Jc.CIII..j. eo"'"
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES A[

YES IiIs your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _ _.;:u.:::........:::c,::....._ ---=-__ =-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _~,--,,,,,,~,~~€',-- _

4. Name: S~W\(d ~I::,i IA...-..SS"_ Phone: 2v 2 -1.$"(/- ~'i<t?o
Company: e..-O=; 4 (\.'5\-~t.\('\'l'.I-'L\ C

Email Address: c..:\--~tovle ",cJ..v.IJ·'~
.J

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: c;..{,~\ t. ~vuLr <;.

YESS

YES :;[J.

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---T',?:"':"'("':"'~ .,->-.:....._ _

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
WINDOW AND DOOR REPLACEMENT AT BANCROFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-OI24
Preproposal Conference

April 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: rt::tq''V\ ~Q \A 1\ 'U?-' t! Phone: ~ t.t 0 :t 9 O· 0 ~ )
Company: \? \ .sr a, I :r V 1['1~fbV 50 t Q'rl'J c<.A ~ r) rJ (."

Email Address: r tv) Q ""t\ (1.121 l (Q~ \-4 r<eJl;~r v E"r CQyJ, CQ'YVl

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IQ/ NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES W NO D
Type of services performed: If'J \:!::(L L t·ov I (t-A V) O\[L
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? l?" - &C. ) Y'V\ ~

2. Name:---+-::-<-----=.,.,,....--:__:c___._L..___L"------'-.,~---Phone: 2\}")·q '5, ' ~f-o0
Company:_---+=::...u.._,__ ..•........••'-'--'----,-_--r"r-:- _
Email Address:_d~~~~~~~____!~~~·~(~UVV\~~ _
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [2a
Is your com~any a certified business enterpris? _ J . YES ~
Type of services performed: Vi V'V-Jl_ /"", }t:;._/~ -y5
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcon ractor? (Jv1 "Y'e,

NO D

NO D

3. Name:.~. Phone:W-z.. --%2--0144-
Company: __ '-------"- _ LASS
Email Address: .t;:$[F\.M'illN6@pf::u.-RCSe:bLAS<;.. GoM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESp

YES)1'
NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: Gi-!6S #t?1lA?I ~
Interested ill bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -~o.........=VFz-\----"':::;__----

4. Name: 8v.a~ e,,(Y\..C>..c\I\,..... Phone: ("209 ;.g§l 6(\ 6<0
Company: ~S"C""'L.\a \=;..,...0 eD\('')'YC,\ 6- 0........C.p m pc!" VI ~ L1C
Email Address: e -~., ...'lct$\. '"' <,J2) ~>-y. ~ S\II""sCy... c~'\c~ n"CS" .•b ...CO.J""-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &-- NO D
Type of services performed: G ('."'1"<c CQ"......... C , (J..~-~X=

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Or--; \&V\ '!!e V u2J

NO D

Page_of_



CLyde McHenry Inc.
We Do Windows.

YEMI ADESINA, MSCE, M.ASCE
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEER

E: yemi@clydemchenryinc.com
P: 301-864-6550
F: 301-864-6554

5712 lafayette Place
Hyattsville, MD20781

COMMERCIAL I MULTIFAMILY I HISTORIC

£
BROUGHTON
CONsmUCTlON COMPANY. LLC

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington, DC 20019
0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067
C: 703-677-6555

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202
0: 410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

RENE CAMACHO
Estimator
rcamacho@broughtonconstruction.com

b7J'.-//Y£
(202)-8 '<"i"B'3'_c

ade@gsidcworld.com
(202) 545-0127 P
(202) 545-0202 f

GENERAL SERVICES, INC.
Construction Management, General Construction, Facility Mgmt.,

Design & Build

3613 Georgia Avenue,NW.,
Washington, D.C. 20010

WOMEN OWNED.

Kunle Adelekan (Ade)
Project Engineer
8(a) * Hubzone • CBE/LSDBE

100% qlel0zan" CWlM'l'UU1/ &- ~ ~

8eliRose
GLASS & GLAZING

Estimating@bellroseglass.com
AB@bellroseglass.com
240-444-0660 Mobile
202-552-0744 Office
ASHLEY BELL
Estimator I Project Manager

WILTON K MATOS
President

WKM Solutions LLC

0: 202-269-3041
C: 202-604-2271

wilton@wkmsolutions.net
www.wkmsolutions.net

1020 16th Street NW, Suite 601, Washington DC 20036

KADCON

A CBE Construction Firm

·~RGij·
011POll""'\

lle~~q"""P

WWW.HRGM.COM

Greg Terry
President

1053 31" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-0401
gterry@kadcon.com

CHAN HAN
PRO~ECT MANAGER

2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE

WASHINGTON, DC 20020

CELL: (202) 294-2769

TEL: (202) BB9-B400

FAX: (202) BB9-B40 1

E-MAIL: CHAN@HRGM.COM

WILSON K MATOS
Senior Executive Project Manager

WKM Solutions LLC

0: 202-827-0660
C: 202-503-6618

wilson@wkmsolutions.net
www.wkmsolutions.net

1020 16th Street NW, Suite 602, Washington DC 20036

mailto:yemi@clydemchenryinc.com
mailto:rcamacho@broughtonconstruction.com
mailto:ade@gsidcworld.com
mailto:Estimating@bellroseglass.com
mailto:AB@bellroseglass.com
mailto:wilton@wkmsolutions.net
http://www.wkmsolutions.net
mailto:gterry@kadcon.com
mailto:wilson@wkmsolutions.net
http://www.wkmsolutions.net


JELANI JOHNSON
Project Engineer

Mark Witthoff,
Estimator I Project Manager

Sen icc Disabled veteran Owned SIlIIIII Business

127 North Eighth Street
Suite 300
Lebanon, Pennsylvania 17046
www.wsincusa.com

Phone: 717.389.0951
Fax: 717.389.0952

Email: MWitthoff@wsincusa.com

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE
Washington,DC 20020
P 202.562.0027
F 202.370.6480
www.cc-builder.com

chiaramonte
::ONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Tom
Bizzarri

rtified Business Enterprise
Tbizza rri@cc-builder.com
202.407.1310

Omar S. Mcintosh
PRESIDENT

Omar.Mclntosh@PerenniaIConstruction.com
202.8881751 (OFFICE/FAX)

1350 Eye St. NW - Suite 825 I Washington. DC 20005
WWW.PERENNIALCONSrRUCTION.COM

DISTRICTVETERANS Ted McQuarrie
Senior Estimator

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE
Washington, DC 20018
T 202.386.6030
F 20:1..558.5265
C 240.299.0881
trncquarrie@districtvetcon.com
www.districtvetcon.com

www.arsconsultlngllelcJaanens(il)arsconsultln<.:).net

• ·~CITADEL
DESIGN • BUILD • DEVELOP

MOEFRIDY
MBA, AlA, LEED AP
Principal

Cell 703-209-5940
Email mfridy@gmail.com

Address 1484 Newton st. NW
Washington, DC 20010

http://www.wsincusa.com
mailto:MWitthoff@wsincusa.com
http://www.cc-builder.com
mailto:rri@cc-builder.com
mailto:Omar.Mclntosh@PerenniaIConstruction.com
mailto:trncquarrie@districtvetcon.com
http://www.districtvetcon.com
mailto:mfridy@gmail.com


SIMON DEVELOPMENT &
CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION

IKEAZO OKWUMABUA

VICE PRESIDENT

7600 GEORGIAAVENUE NW SUITE 409

WASHINGTON, DC 20012

OFFICE:- 202.829.3316
.. FAX:-202·S29·0146
I~·.zo

EMAIt..:- ~@SIMON OCCORP.COM
WEBSITE:- WWW.SIMONDCCORP.COM

100% 9Je.tlUafll, cMJam.afll & ~ ~II BellRose
Service@bellroseglass.com
GJ@bellroseglass.com
717·585·2806 Mobile
202-552-0744 Office
GREG JONES
Field Operations Manager

GLASS & GLAZING

James Tolbert
Business Development

4600 Powder Mill Road, Suite 350
Beltsville, MD 20705
www.gilford<;:orp.com
jtolbert@gilfordcorp.com

Main: (301) 931-3900
Fax: (301) 931-9152
Cell: (202) 439-3883

mailto:Service@bellroseglass.com
mailto:GJ@bellroseglass.com
mailto:jtolbert@gilfordcorp.com


GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
THE DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES ***

DGS
Bancroft Elementary School

Pre-Bid Site Visit
April 22, 2015 @ 10:00am

Sign-In Sheet

THE OEPARTIoIENT OF
GENERAL SERVices

Name Organization Email
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Name Organization Email
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